— T U &= C€ D

4 “’7.10"”’(

Merch 21/ 1969

Or, Felrh Desvid Absrnathy

Southern Christlan Leadership Conferance
320 auburn Ave., N.E.

Aglente, Ga.

Jear Dr. Abernathy,

Becsuse you do not inow me and without doubt have been of interest
to assorted self-sesc<ers, ~ heve, uatil now, not sought to arproseh you dir-
ectly. Howev-1, for about = yesr, through various friends who hsve smong their
friends =snd ascnusintunces those who do Mmow you snd your sssocistes, I hove
made repested efforts, These hsve continued, but the nswest develomment in
the svents bezinning with the murder of IUr. Hartin Luther i4ing, Jr., ars, in
my view, so fraught with evil I believe tinme i= rumning on us.

I wrote the Tirst of t.e books on the John Fennedy assassinotion,
THITEWASH: THE RITORT ON TuY “ARFEN RUTPORT,. It earned me the continuing
snimoasity &6f 211 publichers, for it is I who opensd the subject, Since then,
et bonkrupting cest, * hsve published six additional, non-repetitive works,
the leet three in limited editicna only. One of these deals, with entirsly
new infomntion, with the murder of Ui, “ing.

In the course of my iuvestigeticns, ~ hove obtsined that vhich the
federsl governmsnt has suppressed, i1ts knowkedge of specific plans for ir.
“4ng's murder, dsting bsck to 1963, I believe I sleo have the =uporessed
federsl proof of who Gid the sctuel Birminghsm-church bombing. I lmow 1 have
their evidence of who claimed credit for it. I also bnve unpublished evidence
of what heppened in “emphies,. To the degrese I could include these in a bock
withou* jeopardizing the lives of living people, this is ell in one of the
limited editions.

Within the brevity of = letter, thers sre severasl thou:nt I would
like to imprees upon yous.

First, please regsrd "Zisn" in this csse as no more then shorthend.
For this kind of the most virulant racism, the most extreme elemsnts of thea
%lan hove been recruited by the mo-called "Natlonal States hights Party". I
encoursge you not to regsrd tnem ss mers "nuts", The NSREP had four seperste
plots against John fentedy of wilch + heve knowledge from .uLat has been suy=
pressed by federal "investigstors”. * have what they suvnresaed. + bellsve 1t
18 they who tried to pull t.e Meridien bombing in which the "saintly” iathy
Adnaworth was killad end for which her associste, Terrant, hes been convicted.

Second, important ss tioe ususl pollce-type of iavestigstion is, for
it produces raw materials, L havs yot to meet the police investigstor who under=-
stonds whet must ba known for proper, mesningf.l anslysis of such political,
racist erimes. Those who ares not intellectually erippled by thelr own limitae
tion: are so inhibited by policies over which they have no control they csn
do nothing.

There is a definite, detectable pattern to the vsrious sssessinetion,



- T4Og &9 € D

I wes sble to and 1 did forecast those of Dr. “ing end Senator fennedy. I
would encorsge you not to sssums they mast be without relaticnchip.

In any event, I think + heve mueh information thet should be of
vslue %o you. L hope you would went %o use it. I bzlieave the aggressive use
of what we do kxmow iu one of the few ways in which the livinz can be pro-
tocted sgeinst such erimes. It is slso the only way in which we can hope to
force homest solutions to these crimes.

Now Lestlend hss raised his ugly head. To those !mowinz his history
end thet of his committes, he will attempt to convert J;h‘.le tregedy into =
new "red" hunt, in which everyone to the left of tie oln Birch mind is
"ped”, That committee sctually tried the ssme tack with the John Keunely
murder. And with J,B.Stoner as Ray's counsel, nead I try snd predict the
tack he will take? Agein, with Stoner, I tell ycu ha is NSRP. He almest
became Ray's counsel in Netober 1988,

and whet is even worse, some of your own psople heve een mis-
used in the "minitrisl”. + have tueir stotements that sre inconsistent
with the testimony sduuced from them.

In each of the accounts of each of the assessinstions we heve
been csrefully fed carefully nrefabricated obfuscations. +n each case,
fadersl suthority kmew better. How much bestter you csnnot, in your
#ildest imeginings, begin to belisve. In tie fing case, we noy face the
prospect of its conversion into a monster propageands machine with the
potential for enormous harm.

It 13 beyond my capacity to go to Atlanta, for thia work has
put me deep in debt. Howaver, I sm but asn hour from Fashington or Baltimore,
vhere I can meet you the nex% time you are eitbar pluce. “his coming week,
I will be i~ the iew York ares Thuraday, fridsy and pert of 3aturday. If
you have 8 trusted ssenciate in sither Baltimore or Weshington, I con mest
with him. ¥hat would be better would ba 1f e were to come hers, for 1 csnnot
carry all * have with me, Lest sumuer, the then-head of our locsl MAAJP, Hr,
Leonard Green, read tie manuscript. e seid it is the most frightening bock
he hes ever read, but Be was unable to interest others %o the point of deing
gnything., Should you went his sppraissl, his phone number is 301/662-6221.

I do lo-k Torward te hesring from you.

Sincerely,

Harold Teisterg



